
 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA PAPERS FOR 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

Date: Tuesday, 22 October 2013 
 

Time:  6.30 pm 
 

Place:  Committee Rooms 2&3, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford, 
Manchester, M32 0TH 

 
 

A G E N D A   PART I Pages  
 

1.  ATTENDANCES   
 
To note attendances, including Officers and any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2.  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE - SHELL 
RINGWAY, 155 STOCKPORT ROAD, TIMPERLEY, CHESHIRE, WA15 7LT   
 
To consider a report of the Head of Public Protection. 
 
 

1 - 50 

3.  APPLICATIONS WITH ALL PARTY AGREEMENT (STANDING ITEM)   
 
To receive an update on applications where all parties have reached 
agreement and to decide, in each case, whether to: 
 
Agree that a hearing is not necessary and determine to grant the licence and 
attach the agreed conditions: or 
 
Agree that a hearing will be necessary with all the parties present. 
 

 

4.  URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)   
 
Any other item or items which by reason of special circumstances (to be 
specified) the Chairman of the meeting is of the opinion should be considered 
at this meeting as a matter of urgency. 
 

 

 
 
 

Public Document Pack



Licensing Sub-Committee - Tuesday, 22 October 2013 
   

 
THERESA GRANT 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Membership of the Committee 
 
Councillors C. Candish, B. Sharp and J. Smith 
 
Further Information 
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact: 
 
Mrs Ruth Worsley, Democratic Services Officer 
Tel: 0161 912 2798 
Email: ruth.worsley@trafford.gov.uk  
 
This agenda was issued on Thursday, 10 October 2013 by the Legal and Democratic 
Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford  
M32 0TH.  



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 
TRAFFORD COUNCIL 
 
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE – 22nd OCTOBER 2013 
 
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF PUBLIC PROTECTION 
 
REPORT REF. NO.  
 
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE – SHELL 
RINGWAY, 155 STOCKPORT ROAD, TIMPERLEY, CHESHIRE, WA15 7LT 
 
 
PURPOSE 
 
To advise Members of an application for the Grant of a premises licence for Shell 
Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley, Cheshire, WA15 7LT which has attracted  
representations from local residents. 
 
OPTIONS 
 
The Sub-Committee to take such steps as they consider necessary for the promotion 
of the Licensing Objectives in accordance with the provisions of subsection (4) of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 
 
 
Iain Veitch   
Head of Public Protection    
 
 
 Further Information From: 
 Name:       Jan Taylor 
    Licensing Officer 
 Extension: 4047 
 
Proper Officer for the purposes of L.G.A 1972,S.100D 
(background papers): Head of Public Protection 
 
Appendices: 
Appendix A - Aerial View of site and surrounding amenities 
Appendix B - Location plan showing resident representations   
Appendix C - Application and Operating Schedule (including premises layout) 
Appendix D – Applicants Supporting information  
Appendix E1 – E5 - Representations against application from local residents 
Appendix F – Extract of Secretary of States Guidance – Licensing Objective :  
 Public Nuisance 
Appendix G – Extract of Trafford Council Licensing Policy 2011 – 2014 :  
 7.0 Licensing Objectives – Public Nuisance 
Appendix H – Extract of Secretary of States Guidance – Licensing Objective : 

Protection of Children from Harm  
Appendix I – Extract of Trafford Council Licensing Policy 2011 – 2014 :  
 9.0 Licensing Objectives – Protection of Children from Harm 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

 
1. Background 
 

1.1 The premises located at 155 Stockport Road, Timperley is owned by 
Shell UK Oil Products Limited and is currently run as a petrol station and 
convenience store. 

 
1.2 This premises does not currently benefit from a premises licence under 

the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

 
2.  Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence  
 

2.1 On 31st July, 2013, the Licensing Section received an  application 
(Appendix C) from Shell UK Oil Products Limited for the grant of a 
premises licence for the premises at 155 Stockport Road, Timperley, 
Cheshire, WA15 7LT which is to be known as Shell Ringway. 

 
 2.2 The application requests the licensable activity of : 
 
  Sale of Alcohol (off premises) : 
  Monday to Sunday  07.00 a.m. to 23.00 p.m. 
 

2.3 The applicant has complied with all requirements under the application 
process including advertising the application in a newspaper, 
advertising by way of public notice at the premises and submitting a 
copy of the complete application to all Responsible Authorities.  The 
application is deemed to be correctly submitted. 

 
2.4 Section 176 of the Licensing Act 2003 prohibits the sale or supply of 

alcohol at motorway services or from a premises used primarily as a 
garage.   

 
2.4.1 Premises are used as a garage if they are used for one or more 

of the following : 
 

· The retailing of petrol; 

· The retailing of derv; 

· The sale of motor vehicles; and 

· The maintenance of motor vehicles. 
 

2.4.2 The licensing authority must decide whether or not premises are 
used primarily as a garage.  The accepted approach is based on 
“intensity of use” to establish “primary use”.  For example, if a 
garage shop in a rural area is used more intensely by customers 
purchasing other products than by customers purchasing the 
products or services listed above, it may be eligible to seek 
authority to sell or supply alcohol. 

 
2.4.3 Where there is insufficient evidence to establish primary use, it is 

for the licensing authority to decide whether to grant the licence 
and deal with any issues through enforcement action and it may 
be able to use its case management powers to enable further 
evidence to be obtained. 

Page 2



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

  
2.4.4 The applicant has provided supplementary information in support 

of their application (Appendix D) 
 

 
3.  Representations 
   

3.1 Representations against the application have been received from local 
residents and are attached as Appendix E1 to E5 and referenced at 
Appendix B. 

 
3.2 The Committee are respectfully advised that the representations 
 received against the application broadly relate to the Licensing 
 Objectives : 

 

· Prevention of Public Nuisance.  

· Protection of Children from Harm. 
   

 3.3 The Members will be required to determine the relevance of the 
 representations.  When considering the relevance of the 
 representations the Licensing Sub-Committee must apply three rules: 

  
i. the representation must be from persons who live, or are 

involved in a business in the area and are likely to be affected 
by the application; 

                   ii.       it must not be repetitious, vexatious or frivolous; 
                   iii.       it must relate to one or more of the licensing objectives. 

 
 
4.  Licensing Policy and Guidance 
 
 4.1 The Committee are respectfully referred to the Council’s own Licensing 
  Policy relating to the Licensing Act 2003 objectives and to the  
  Secretary of State’s Guidance.    

 

· Prevention of Public Nuisance  (Appendices F and G). 

· Protection of Children from Harm (Appendices H and I). 
 
 
5.  Options 
 

 5.1 The Sub-Committee to take such steps as they consider necessary for 
 the promotion of the Licensing Objectives in accordance with the 
 provisions of subsection (4) of the Licensing Act 2003. The steps 
 specified are: 

 
 5.1.1 To grant the licence subject to- 

· Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 accompanying the application modified to such extent as 
 the authority considers necessary for the promotion of the 
 licensing objectives, and; 

· Any mandatory conditions which must be included under 
 the Licensing Act 2003 

Page 3



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

5.1.2 to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 
 activities to which the application relates; 

 5.1.3 to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises  
  supervisor; 

5.1.4 to reject the application. 
 

 5.2 The Sub-Committee is advised that any findings on any issues of fact 
 should be on the balance of probability and any decision should be 
 based on the individual merits of the application. 

 
 5.3 The Sub-Committee, in arriving at its decision, must have regard to 

 relevant provisions of national guidance and its own statement of 
 licensing policy and reasons should be given for any departure.  

 
   
 

Page 4



 
L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0
0
3
 -

 L
A

5
4
1

9
/1

3
 –

 S
h
e

ll 
R

in
g

w
a

y
, 

1
5
5
 S

to
c
k
p
o
rt

 R
o
a
d

, 
T

im
p
e
rl
e

y
 

   
  
  
  
  

  
  

 
                         

A
e

ri
a
l 

V
ie

w
 o

f 
s
it

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 a

m
e
n

it
ie

s
 

S
h

e
ll 

R
in

g
w

a
y
 

1
5

5
 S

to
c
k
p

o
rt

 R
o
a

d
 

A
lt
ri
n
c
h

a
m

 G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

 &
 

T
h
e

 O
ld

 H
a

ll 
H

o
te

l 
(P

L
0

2
5
9

) 

T
im

p
e

rl
e

y
 S

p
o

rt
s
 G

ro
u
n

d
 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 T

im
p

e
rl
e

y
 S

p
o

rt
s
 

C
lu

b
 C

P
0

0
5

0
) 

H
a
re

 &
 H

o
u
n

d
s
 

(P
L

0
1
0

5
)  

L
o

c
a

l 
S

h
o
p

s
 

 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

 

Page 5



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

 

APPENDIX B 

Page 6



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

 
 
 
 

 

 

APPENDIX C 

Page 7



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

 

Page 8



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 9



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 10



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

 

Page 11



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 12



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 13



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 14



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 15



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 16



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 17



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 18



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 19



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 20



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 21



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 22



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 23



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 24



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 25



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 26



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

 

Page 27



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 28



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

APPENDIX D 

Page 29



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

  

Page 30



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

  

Page 31



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 32



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

 

Page 33



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

 

Page 34



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

 

APPENDIX E1 

Page 35



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

 

APPENDIX E2 

Page 36



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

 

APPENDIX E3 

Page 37



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

 

APPENDIX E4 

Page 38



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

 

APPENDIX E5 

Page 39



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              Page 40



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

 
 

EXTRACT : Secretary of States Guidance 

The Licensing Objectives 

PUBLIC NUISANCE 

2.32  The 2003 Act requires licensing authorities (following receipt of relevant representations) and 
responsible authorities, through representations, to make judgements about what constitutes 
public nuisance and what is necessary to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific 
premises licences and club premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering 
the promotion of this licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities 
focus on impacts of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and 
working (including doing business) in the vicinity that are disproportionate and unreasonable. 
The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter.  

 
2.33  Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is however not 

narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It is important to 
remember that the prevention of public nuisance could therefore include low-level nuisance 
perhaps affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the whole 
community. It may also include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and 
working amenity and environment of interested parties (as defined in the 2003 Act) in the 
vicinity of licensed premises.

2
ˇ  

 
2.34  Conditions relating to noise nuisance will normally concern steps necessary to control the 

levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a simple measure such 
as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a particular time in the evening to 
more sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber speaker 
mounts. Any conditions necessary to promote the prevention of public nuisance should be 
tailored to the style and characteristics of the specific premises. Licensing authorities should 
be aware of the need to avoid unnecessary or disproportionate measures that could deter 
events that are valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are 
very expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller 
venues. 

 
2.35  As with all conditions, it will be clear that conditions relating to noise nuisance may not be 

necessary in certain circumstances where the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 
1990, the Noise Act 1996, or the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 
adequately protect those living in the vicinity of the premises. But as stated earlier in this 
Guidance, the approach of licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be one of 
prevention and when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the 
fact that other legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant 
representations and additional conditions may be necessary. 

 
2.36  Where applications have given rise to representations, any necessary and appropriate 

conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, music noise 
from premises usually occurs from mid-evening until either late evening or early morning 
when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping. In 
certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity of the premises 
may also prove necessary to address any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and 
leave.  

 
2.37  Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright lighting outside 

premises considered necessary to prevent crime and disorder may itself give rise to light 
pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities and responsible authorities will 
need to balance these issues. 

 

APPENDIX F 

Page 41



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

2.38  In the context of preventing public nuisance, it is again essential that conditions are focused 
on measures within the direct control of the licence holder or club. Conditions relating to 
public nuisance caused by the anti-social behaviour of customers once they are beyond the 
control of the licence holder, club or premises management cannot be justified and will not 
serve to promote the licensing objectives.  

 
2.39  Beyond the vicinity of the premises, these are matters for personal responsibility of individuals 

under the law. An individual who engages in anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own 
right. However, it would be perfectly reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a 
condition, following relevant representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place 
signs at the exits from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area 
and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night.  

 
2.40  The cumulative effects of litter in the vicinity of premises carrying on licensable activities can 

cause public nuisance. For example, it may be appropriate and necessary for a condition of a 
licence to require premises serving customers from take-aways and fast food outlets from 
11.00pm to provide litter bins in the vicinity of the premises in order to prevent the 
accumulation of litter. Such conditions may be necessary and appropriate in circumstances 
where customers late at night may have been consuming alcohol and be inclined to 
carelessness and anti-social behaviour.  

Page 42



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

EXTRACT :  
Trafford Council – Licensing Policy 2011-2014 – Licensing 
Objectives 
 
7.0 LICENCE OBJECTIVE – THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 
 
7.1  Licensed premises have a significant potential to impact adversely on communities through 

public nuisances which can arise from their operation. 
 

The Council recognises the need to prevent public nuisance to residents, visitors and other 
businesses from the potential consequence of the operation of licensed premises, whilst 
balancing the rights of licensed premises to develop their business potential. 

 
7.2  Public nuisance in this context includes such issues as noise and disturbance, light pollution, 

odour, vermin and pest infestations, accumulations of refuse and litter, and anti-social 
behaviour, where these matters impact on those living, working or otherwise engaged in normal 
activity in an area. 

 
7.3  The Council, however, recognises that licensing law is not a mechanism for the general control 

of anti-social behaviour by individuals once they are away from the premises and therefore 
beyond the direct control of the individual, club or business holding the licence. 

 
7.4  Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that suitable and 

sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented and maintained with the 
intention of preventing public nuisance. 

 
7.5  In considering applications, the Council will expect to see evidence that the applicant has 

identified matters that impact on the likelihood of public nuisance and that these matters have 
been addressed in the operating schedule. Such measures may include: 

 

· Measures taken or proposed to be taken to prevent noise and vibration escaping from 
the premises or the immediate vicinity of the premises and including any outside areas 
(including smoking areas) bearing in mind the location of premises and proximity to 
residential and other noise sensitive premises (e.g. hospitals, hospices and places of 
worship); This would include music, ventilation equipment noise and human voices, 
whether or not amplified; 

· Measures taken or proposed for management and supervision of the premises and 
associated open areas to minimise unreasonable disturbance by customers and staff 
arriving or departing from the premises and delivery of goods and services. 

· Control of opening hours for all or part (e.g. garden areas) of the premises 

· Measures taken to control light to ensure that it does not stray outside the boundary of 
the premises such as to give rise to problems to residents in the vicinity 

· Steps taken to lessen the impact of parking in the local vicinity 

· Measures taken to prevent someone who has consumed excess alcohol from entering 
the premises and to manage individuals on the premises who have consumed excess 
alcohol 

· Management arrangements for collection and disposal of litter and refuse, and the 
control of pests 

· Arrangements for ensuring that adequate and suitably maintained sanitary provision 
and washing facilities are provided for the number of people expected to attend any 
premises or events 

· A ‘wind down time’ after the last service of alcohol, during which time the venue may 
offer for sale non-alcohol beverages 

· A ‘last admission time’ policy 

· Management arrangements for any proposed use of bonfires, fireworks and other 
pyrotechnics. 

 
7.6  The extent to which the above matters need to be addressed will be dependent on the nature of 

the area where the premises are situated, the type of premises concerned, the licensable 

APPENDIX G 

Page 43



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

activities to be provided, operational procedures and the needs of the local community. In 
general, however, the Council will expect more comprehensive measures to be in place at late 
night entertainment venues or in premises with a history of public nuisance issues. 

 
7.7  The Council will have regard to representations from the responsible authorities to determine if 

measures proposed are sufficient to reduce the risk of public nuisance. Where representations 
indicate that any matter has not been addressed sufficiently to prevent public nuisance the 
applicant will be expected to demonstrate that the issues can be satisfactorily addressed before 
the Council will grant an application for a licence or a variation. 

 
7.8  Where appropriate the applicant will be expected to propose practical steps to prevent 

disturbance to local residents and to have regard to the “Good Practice Guide on the Control of 
Noise from Pubs and Clubs” produced by the Institute of Acoustics. Where noise has been 
identified as a potential problem by the applicant or Council officers, then the Council would 
expect the applicant to detail the measures proposed to address this issue within the operating 
schedule. Noise could relate not only to music but also from air handling equipment or from 
patrons. There are a number of practical ways in which sound leakage can be addressed, such 
as: 

 

· Keeping doors and windows closed and providing adequate mechanical ventilation or, 
if necessary, air conditioning 

· Reducing sound levels and installing a sound limiting device to prevent sound 
exceeding the appropriate level 

· Installing soundproofing measures to contain sound and vibration. 
 
7.9  In premises where patrons leave the premises particularly late at night or early in the morning, 

the Council will expect the applicant to have included in the operating schedule practical steps 
for reducing noise disturbance, such as: 

 

· Erecting prominent notices at the exits to premises asking customers to leave quietly 
and not to slam car doors, and to respect the rights of nearby residents 

· At appropriate times making loudspeaker announcements to the same effect 

· Instructing door staff to ask customers leaving the premises to leave the area quietly 

· Reducing the volume of music towards the end of the evening and where appropriate 
playing quieter, more soothing music as the evening winds down 

· Banning from the premises people who regularly leave in a noisy manner 

· The supervision of any queues formed late in the evening so as to keep noise and 
disturbance to a minimum. 

 
7.10  Where relevant representations have been received, conditions may be imposed which include 

restrictions on the times when music or other licensable activities may take place and may 
include technical restrictions on sound levels at the premises. 

 
7.11 In considering an application, the Council will take into account previous noise and nuisance 

complaints, and the ability/willingness of the licensee to deal with such complaints. 

Page 44



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

  

EXTRACT : Secretary of States Guidance 

The Licensing Objectives 

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 

2.41  The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from moral, 
psychological and physical harm, and this would include the protection of children from too 
early an exposure to strong language and sexual expletives, for example, in the context of 
film exhibitions or where adult entertainment is provided. 

 
2.42  However, in the context of many licensed premises such as pubs, restaurants, café bars and 

hotels, it should be noted that the Secretary of State recommends that the development of 
family-friendly environments should not be frustrated by overly restrictive conditions in relation 
to children. 

 
2.43  The Secretary of State intends that the admission of children to premises holding a premises 

licence or club premises certificate should normally be freely allowed without restricting 
conditions unless the 2003 Act itself imposes such a restriction or there are good reasons to 
restrict entry or to exclude children completely. Licensing authorities, the police and other 
authorised persons should focus on enforcing the law concerning the consumption of alcohol 
by minors.  

 

2.44  Conditions relating to the access of children which are necessary to protect them from harm 

are self-evidently of great importance.  

 

As mentioned in connection with statements of licensing policy in Chapter 13 of this 

Guidance, issues will arise about the access of children in connection with premises: 

• where adult entertainment is provided; 

• where a member or members of the current management have been convicted for 

serving alcohol to minors or with a reputation for allowing underage drinking (other 

than in the context of the exemption in the 2003 Act relating to 16 and 17 year olds 

consuming beer, wine and cider in the company of adults during a table meal); 

• where it is known that unaccompanied children have been allowed access; 

• where requirements for proof of age cards or other age identification to combat the purchase 

of alcohol by minors is not the norm; 

• with a known association with drug taking or dealing; 

• where there is a strong element of gambling on the premises (but not small numbers of cash 

prize machines); 

• where the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is the exclusive or primary 

purpose of the services provided at the premises.  

 

2.45  It is also possible that activities, such as adult entertainment, may take place at certain times on 

premises but not at other times. For example, premises may operate as a café bar during the 

day providing meals for families but also provide entertainment with a sexual content after 

8.00pm. Such trading practices should be obvious from the operating schedule or club 

operating schedule provided with the relevant application allowing the framing of an 

appropriate, time-limited condition.  

 

APPENDIX H 

Page 45



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

2.46  Similarly, gambling may take place in part of a leisure centre but not in other parts of those 
premises. This means that the access of children will need to be carefully considered by 
applicants, licensing authorities and responsible authorities. In many respects, it should be 
possible to rely on the discretion and common sense of licence and certificate holders. 
However, licensing authorities and responsible authorities should still expect applicants when 
preparing an operating schedule or club operating schedule to state their intention to exercise 
discretion and where they are necessary, to set out the steps to be taken to protect children 
from harm when on the premises.  

 
2.47  Conditions, where they are necessary, should reflect the licensable activities taking place on 

the premises and can include: 

• where alcohol is sold, requirements for the production of proof of age cards or other age 

identification before sales are made, to ensure that sales are not made to individuals under 

18 years (whether the age limit is 18 or 16 as in the case of the consumption of beer, wine 

and cider in the company of adults during a table meal); 

• restrictions on the hours when children may be present; 

• restrictions on the presence of children under certain ages when particular specified activities 

are taking place; 

• restrictions on the parts of the premises to which children may have access; 

• age restrictions (below 18); 

• restrictions or exclusions when certain activities are taking place;  

• requirements for accompanying adult (including for example, a combination of requirements 

which provide that children under a particular age must be accompanied by an adult); and 

• full exclusion of people under 18 from the premises when any licensable activities are taking 

place 

 

2.48  The Secretary of State considers that representations made by the child protection bodies and 
the police in respect of individual applications should be given considerable weight when they 
address necessary issues regarding the admission of children.  

 
2.49  The 2003 Act provides that where a premises licence or club premises certificate authorises the 

exhibition of a film, it must include a condition requiring the admission of children to films to be 
restricted in accordance with recommendations given either by a body designated under 
section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 specified in the licence (the British Board of Film 
Classification is currently the only body which has been so designated) or by the licensing 
authority itself. Further details are given in Chapter 10. 

 
2.50  The admission of children to theatres, as with other licensed premises, should not normally be 

restricted. However, theatres may present a range of diverse activities. The admission of 
children to the performance of a play should normally be at the discretion of the licence holder 
and no condition restricting their access to plays should be attached. However, theatres may 
also present a wide range of entertainment including, for example, variety shows incorporating 
adult entertainment. A condition restricting the admission of children in such circumstances may 
be necessary. Entertainments may also be presented at theatres specifically for children. It may 
be necessary to consider whether a condition should be attached to a premises licence or club 
premises certificate which requires the presence of a sufficient number of adult staff on the 
premises to ensure the well-being of the children during any emergency. 

 
Offences relating to the sale and supply of alcohol to children 
 
2.51  Licensing authorities are expected to maintain close contact with the police, young offenders’ 

teams and trading standards officers (who can carry out test purchases under s.154 of the 
Act) about the extent of unlawful sales and consumption of alcohol by minors and to be 
involved in the development of any strategies to control or prevent these unlawful activities 
and to pursue prosecutions. For example, where as a matter of policy, warnings are given to 

Page 46



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

retailers prior to any decision to prosecute in respect of an offence, it is important that each of 
the enforcement arms should be aware of the warnings each of them has given. 

Table of relevant offences under the 2003 Act 

Section Offence 

Section 145 Unaccompanied children prohibited from certain premises 

Section 146 Sale of alcohol to children 

Section 147 Allowing the sale of alcohol to children 

Section 147A Persistently selling alcohol to children 

Section 148 Sale of liqueur confectionery to children under 16 

Section 149 Purchase of alcohol by or on behalf of children 

Section 150 Consumption of alcohol by children 

Section 151 Delivering alcohol to children 

Section 152 Sending a child to obtain alcohol 

Section 153 Prohibition of unsupervised sales by children 

 

Page 47



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

EXTRACT :  
Trafford Council – Licensing Policy 2011-2014 – Licensing 
Objectives 
 
9.0 LICENCE OBJECTIVE – THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM  
 
9.1 The Council is committed to protecting children from harm and views this as an important 

licensing objective. Nevertheless, the Council has taken account of the view of the 
Government that the use of licensed premises by children should be encouraged. The 
Council recognises the wide variety of premises for which licences may be granted. It also 
recognises that there are many circumstances where it is appropriate for children to be 
present on licensed premises and seeks to encourage their access to constructive leisure 
pursuits which support the social fabric of the Borough. It also recognises that there are 
circumstances where it is appropriate to limit or prevent access by children for the prevention 
of harm. 

 
9.2 Whilst some of the action taken to protect adults will provide protection from harm to 

children, they may also need special consideration. The Council will expect applicants to 
demonstrate in their operating schedule that suitable and sufficient measures have been 
identified and will be implemented and maintained to protect children from harm. 

 
9.3 Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that suitable and 

sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented and maintained with the 
intention of protecting children from harm.  Such measures may include: 

 

· Arrangements taken or proposed to prevent children from acquiring or consuming 
alcohol 

· Steps taken or proposed to prevent children from being exposed to drugs, drug taking or 
drug dealing 

· Arrangements taken or proposed to prevent children from being exposed to gambling 

· Steps taken or proposed to prevent children from being exposed to activities of an adult 
or sexual nature 

· Steps taken or proposed to prevent children from being exposed to incidents of violence 
or disorder 

· Measures taken or proposed to prevent children from being exposed to excessive noise 

· Measures taken or proposed to prevent children from being exposed to special hazards 
such as falls from height 

· Steps taken or proposed to prevent children from purchasing cigarettes from vending 
machines 

· Arrangements for appropriate instruction, training and supervision of those employed or 
engaged to secure the protection of children from harm 

· premises restrictions on the access by children to the whole or any part of the premises, 
including times when children may not be present.  

 
9.4 The Council will have regard to representations from the Social Services and other child 

protection agencies to determine if measures proposed are sufficient to ensure that children 
are adequately protected from harm.  Where representations indicate that any matter has not 
been addressed sufficiently to avoid a potential negative impact on the protection of children 
from harm, the applicant will be expected to demonstrate that the issues can be satisfactorily 
addressed before the Council will grant an application for a licence or a variation of a licence. 

 
9.5 In recognising the importance of the issue of under-age drinking, licensees are not able to 

provide alcohol to children, except where a 16 or 17 year-old consumes beer, wine or cider 
with a table meal in circumstances where he is accompanied by a person aged 18 or over. 
Therefore, applicants must be able to demonstrate that they have in place satisfactory 
arrangements to prevent sales of alcohol to children including a recognised or appropriate 
proof-of-age scheme. The Council would be supportive of arrangements, which include 
incorporating any of the following: 

 

APPENDIX I 

Page 48



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

· Passport 

· Photo Card driving licence issued in the European Union 

· Proof of Age Scheme Card 

· ‘New type’ driving licences with photographs 

· Official ID card issued by the HM Forces or by a European Union country bearing 
a photo and date of birth of holder 

· Citizen Card supported by the Home Office. 
 
9.6 The Council will not impose conditions which restrict or prevent access by children, unless 

this has been identified by an applicant in their operating schedule or where relevant 
representations have been received.  

 
9.7 Applicants may wish to specify a ‘cut-off time’ after which children would not be allowed to 

remain on the premises.  In considering whether to impose a ‘specified cut-off time’ by way 
of condition, the Council will take into account:  

 
(a) the concerns of responsible authorities and interested persons who have made 

representations; 
(b) the steps set out in an operating schedule which the licensee will take to protect 

children from harm on such premises; 
(c) the type of event for which no age restriction may be needed e.g. family 

entertainment; non-alcohol events. 
 
9.8 Issues with regard to access of children to premises are likely to arise in premises where any 

of the following apply: 
 

(a) convictions for serving alcohol to minors or premises with a reputation for, or 
inadequate arrangements to deter, under-age drinking; 

(b) a known association with, or inadequate arrangements to deter, drug taking or 
dealing; 

(c) a strong element of gambling on the premises; 
(d) entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is commonly provided; 
(e) inadequate arrangements to protect children from the supply and use of other 

products which it is illegal to supply to children;  
(f) where the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is the exclusive or 

primary purpose of the services provided at the premises. 
 

9.9 Where such matters have been identified in an applicant’s operating schedule or where 
relevant representations have been received, conditions dealing with the following matters 
may be appropriate: 
 
(a) Limitations on the hours when children may be present; 
(b) Age limitations below 18; 
(c) Limitations or exclusions when certain activities are taking place; 
(d) Access limited to parts of the premises; 
(e) Requirements for accompanying adults; 
(f) Full exclusion of people under 18 from the premises when any licensable activities 

are taking place. 
 
9.10 No conditions will be imposed to the effect that children must be admitted to licensed 

premises. 
 
9.11 The Council will expect cigarette vending machines to be in sight and under the supervision 

of bar staff in accordance with the appropriate code of practice. 
 
9.12 Venue operators seeking premises and club premises certificates may wish to volunteer 

prohibitions and restrictions in their operating schedules because their own risk assessments 
have determined that the presence of children is undesirable or inappropriate. Where no 
relevant representations, to the contrary, are made to the Council, these volunteered 
prohibitions and restrictions will become conditions attaching to the licence or certificate and 
will be enforceable as such. 

Page 49



 
Licensing Act 2003 - LA5419/13 – Shell Ringway, 155 Stockport Road, Timperley 

 
              

 
Children and Film Exhibitions 

 
9.13  Where a premises is used for film exhibitions, the Council will expect licences to include in 

their operating schedules arrangements for restricting children from viewing age-restricted 
films classified according to the recommendations of the British Board of Film Classification or 
the Council. 

 
9.14 In the case of a film exhibition that has not been classified, in addition to the Council’s 

assessment, the licensee will be expected to conduct an assessment of the suitability of the 
film for exhibition to children and to implement measures that restrict viewing by children 
where the Council deem it necessary. 

 
9.15 The Council will impose a mandatory condition restricting access only to  persons who meet 

the required age limit in line with any certificate granted by the British Board of Film 
Classification or the Council. 

 
9.16 The Council will expect that licensees ensure that any age restrictions for cinema exhibitions 

are properly complied with. 
 
9.17 In considering applications, the Council will take into account any evidence that age 

restrictions for cinema exhibitions are not being properly observed.  
 

 Children and Public Entertainments 
 

9.18 Where children are present at an event as entertainers, the Council will expect an adult to be 
nominated as responsible for such child performers. 

 
9.19 Where there is provision of entertainment specifically for children (e.g. a children’s disco or 

supervised play area) the Council will expect sufficient adult supervisors (with sufficient 
experience) to be present to control the access and egress of the children and secure the 
protection of children, including child performers, from harm, bearing in mind the number and 
ages of the children involved and any other issues such as disabilities that the children may 
have.  

 
9.20 The Council will expect the premises to provide adequate numbers of attendants in 

accordance with Annex F of the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 
2003. 

 

Page 50


	Agenda
	2 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE - SHELL RINGWAY, 155 STOCKPORT ROAD, TIMPERLEY, CHESHIRE, WA15 7LT

